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DCI/IC 82-3524
5 March 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Harry Fitzwater
Deputy Director for Administration

FROM : STAT
Director, Intelligence Community Staff -

SUBJECT : Expression of Appreciation

Please express my appreciation and that of the NFIP Program Managers,
their off1ces, and the Intelligence Community Staff for the outstanding
support provided by the Office of Logistics, Printing and Photography Division
(P&PD) during the process of publishing the FY 1983 Congressional Budget
Justification Books (CBJB). As was the case last year, the professional
advice we received from P&PD was superb, and the dedication of the unit to
produce a high-quality product on time was instrumental in our meet1ng the
deadline set by Congress.

2. The hard work and support of made a STAT

significant contribution to the production of the 13 Volumes of FY 1983 NFIP
Congressional Budget Justification Books. We look forward to working with
them again next year.

STAT

A1l portions of this memorandum
are UNCLASSIFIED
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